## NEW BRIGHTON AREA SCHOOL BOARD NOTES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS WERE APPROVED AT THE AUGUST 13, 20 and 27, 2007 MEETINGS

- 1. Approved the Minutes, Treasurer's & Cafeteria Rpts. and General Fund and Athletic Bills.
- 2. Accepted the resignation of Mr. Blaise Cackovic as a Physics teacher.
- 3. Hired the following individuals:

4.

- Ms. Aimee Young Guidance Counselor.
- Mr. Mark McNally Math Teacher.
- Ms. Amanda Cwynar Special Education Teacher
- Ms. Katherine King Special Education Teacher
- Mrs. Mary Rose Kubis Instructional Assistant
- Mr. Broc Atkinson Instructional Assistant Fast Forword Lab
- Approved the job description for the Fast ForWord Instructional Assistant.
- 5. Hired Mr. Robert Warner as the Acting Middle School Principal from August 14, 2007 until such time as a Middle School Principal is hired.
- 6. Approved Mrs. Mary Ann Peters to assume the position of Special Education Secretary starting with the 2007-2008 school year.
- 7. Approved Mr. Jeff Frankenstein as the Assistant Marching Band Director for the 2007-2008 school year at a salary as indicated by the Index.
- 8. Accepted the resignation of Mr. Michael Wilson as a Technology Education Teacher.
- 9. Approved the second reading of new policy, Family Medical Leave to reflect changes as presented.
- 10. Approved a Special Meeting on August 27, 2007 for the purpose of hiring staff for the 2007-2008 school year.
- 11. Approved the 2007-2008 District-Wide School Activity/Sports Calendar.
- 12. Approved Tame, Inc. to use district facilities for the after school DARE2XL After School Study Program for the 2007-2008 school year with the district to provide after school snacks for those children in attendance up to \$2,500.00.
- 13. Approved the following transfers:
  - General Fund to Athletic Fund \$175,000.00
  - General Fund to Food Service Fund \$75,000.00
- 14. Approved the renewal of the following technology agreements for the 2007-2008 school year: Edline; Grade Quick; Microsoft School Agreement; and Apangea.
- 15. Approved payment of the semi-annual construction fund invoice for the BC AVTS.
- 16. Authorized payment to Guy's Mechanical for an invoice in the amount of \$6,187.44 incurred by Sunrise Pool for work done on the domestic hot water system.
- 17. Moved to make monthly installment payments of \$5,000 per month to the Recreation Board in support of the Sunrise Pool until such time as the remaining budgeted balance is expended.
- 18. Approved a proposal from Shaw Carpeting through the state bid list for replacement carpeting for the Administration Office.
- 19. Approved a proposal from Debo & Son Excavating & Contracting to remove and replace a sidewalk in front of Elementary School, creating some grass areas.
- 20. Approved Induction Support Teachers for the 2007-08 school year.
- 21. Authorized the Superintendent to hire substitute teachers for the 2007-08 school year on an ongoing emergency basis pending Board approval of their placement on the Approved Substitute List.
- 22. Retained the following individuals in non-Indexed positions for the 2007-2008 school year:

	Mabla Llann	Coordinator for Cubatitutas
	Mable Henn	Coordinator for Substitutes
	Ken Greathouse	MS After School Detention Monitor
	Tracy Black	Kindergarten Lunch Monitor (2 Hrs./Day)
	Diane Kompa	Kindergarten Lunch Monitor (2 Hrs./Day)
	Jerry Wright	HS Study Hall Monitor
	Marie Krechowski	MS Study Hall Monitor
	Stacy Greco	Academic Games Mathematics Sponsor
	Stacy Greco	Academic Games Language Arts Sponsor
	Laura Gould	Academic Games Social Studies
	Laura Gould	Academic Games Coordinator
	Ron Winters	Fieldhouse Custodian
	Matt Stuber	Camera man for Varsity Football
	Matt Stuber	Co-editor of Communicator
	Trece Kovach	Co-editor of Communicator
23.		ng individuals to serve as 180 day-to-day substitutes for the
	2007-08 school year:	High School - Frank Phelps and Jeff Brunton
		Middle School - Bridget Murphy and Anthony Martella
		Elementary School - Lindsay Antoline and Lynn Coffman
24.		ng individuals to serve in the indicated Index positions for
	the 2007-08 school year at stipends as indicated by the Index:	
		lational Honor Society Sponsor - Bryan Pasquale
		Iomecoming Sponsor – Linda Runatz
	E.S. Yearbook Sponsor – Stacey Pasquale	
25.	Approved the following individuals for the 2007-2008 We Create Program:	
	Site Manager Robert Warner	
		ny Martella Bridget Murphy
		McNally Robert Lee
	Sue Y	
26.		
	school year:	
	High School	Middle School
	Kerri Heymann	Donna Hirschmann
	Sam Pagani	Deborah Cook
	Tom Nagel	Lisa Ellis
	Stacey Stewart	Rick Schwartz
	Dominic Salvucci	Maureen Russo
	Stella Crespo	Dave Hixenbaugh
27.	Approved the Approved Substitute List for the 2007-08 school year as presented.	
28.	Accepted the resignation of Mr. Dan Macuga as Varsity Track Coach, effective	
	August 6, 2007.	
29.	Accepted a Petition for Unit Clarification to include the positions of District Technology	
	Technicians within the District's Support Personnel bargaining unit.	
30.	Approved the list of bus drivers for the 2007-2008 school year as presented.	
31.	Approved Mr. Matthew Circle as a long-term substitute for the 2007-2008	
	school year for a FMLA leave at the Elementary School.	
32.	Accepted the resignation of Mr. Jason Greathouse as a Social Worker and Head	
		Ill Coach, effective August 22, 2007.
33.	Approved Mr. Robert Basile as the Girls Varsity Volleyball Coach for the 2007-2008	
		the receipt of his clearances at a stipend as indicated by the Index.
34.	Accepted the recomm	nendation of the Suspension and Expulsion Committee.

34. Accepted the recommendation of the Suspension and Expulsion Committee.

- 35. Hired Ms. Kelly Cardosi as a Building Secretary at the 1st step of the Building Secretaries Scale per the PSEA Support Contract, effective August 27, 2007, pending receipt of her clearances.
- 36. Hired Mrs. Erin Fritz as a High School Physics Teacher effective August 27, 2007 at the 1st step of the Master's Scale, pending receipt of current clearances.
- 37. Hired Mr. Matthew Gerger as a High School Technology Education Teacher, effective August 27, 2007, at the 1st step of the Bachelor's Scale, pending receipt of current clearances.
- 38. Hired Mr. Jeffrey Frankenstein as an Instrumental and General Music Teacher at the 1st step of the Bachelor's Scale, effective August 27, 2007.
- 39. Retained Mrs. Marie Krechowski as an Elementary School Lunch Monitor for the 2007-2008 school year.
- 40. Hired Mr. George Bellinger as Assistant Volleyball Coach for the 2007-2008 school year, effective August 27, 2007, pending receipt of current clearances.
- 41. Approved a request from the New Brighton Gridiron Club to sell advertising signs to be placed on the press box and the fence along the top of the home and visitor stands.
- 42. Approved a request from the New Brighton Football Team to return to the tradition of Thursday evening practice under the lights.